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If you have any queries regarding the above information, please do not hesitate to 
contact the advisor identified below.   
  
Yours faithfully,  
  

Environment Agency – Solent & South Downs  

  

Sustainable Places Advisor: Sophie Brown 
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PL- Consulta
on- Environment Agency response 

 

 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd Li.lehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive no
fica
on of planning applica
ons in your area please go to 

h.ps://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-applica
on-finder 

 

 

Connect with us: Facebook  I  X  I   Instagram 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From:

Sent: 30 January 2026 15:38 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: Environment Agency Response to: LU/249/25/RES 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisa
on. You should take extra care when clicking links or 

opening a.achments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening. 

 

 

The proposal has been reviewed and I enclose the Environment Agency's comments on: 

Land north of Toddington Lane Li.lehampton BN17 7PP 

 

LPA ref: LU/249/25/RES 

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Informa
on in this message may be confiden
al and may be legally 

privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please no
fy the sender immediately, delete it and do not 

copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its a.achments for viruses. But you should s
ll check any 

a.achment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 

Freedom of Informa
on Act, Data Protec
on Act or for li
ga
on. Email messages and a.achments sent to or from 

any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business 

purposes. 


